GRAND
TRAVERSE

COUNTY
ROAD
COMMISSION

“Our mission is to upgrade and maintain
a safe and efficient road system”

TO: Essential/Emergency Services and News Media

FROM: Grand Traverse County Road Commission

DATE: April 26, 2022

SUBJECT: ADDITIONAL ROAD WORK FOR THE WEEK OF 4/25/2022

CONTACT: Brad Kluczynski, Manager, extension 215 Email: bkluczynski@agtcrc.org

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE
Traverse City. All work is weather permitting. This is the road work will begin Thursday, April 28", 2022.

LANE CLOSURE

Holiday Road, US31 and Five Mile Road (East Bay Township)

*CC Power Crews will be working on power lines. There will be intermittent lane closures along this
section.

*Work will take place Thursday, April 28" and Friday, April 29" between 9:00am and 4:30pm.

*This is a moving operation. Where workers are present, there will be lane closures. Traffic will be
controlled by flaggers.

*Please use caution in this area. Obey traffic cones and signs. Expect delays or seek an alternate route.

When you see road workers, Drive like YOU work there!
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